



Post-It™ brand fax transmittal memo 7671		# of pages ▶ 1
To	HENRY MURPHY	
From	TONY C.	
Co.	SW Cleve	
Dept.		
Phone #		
Fax #	(312) 785-1634	(216) 566-2553

DATE: November 4, 1991

TO: Tony Colangelo

FROM: Paula C. Williams

RE: **REDACTED**

9/17/86

10733-000263-WC-01

Tony, your last report was October 7, 1991. Defense counsel has indicated that if your company would provide an affidavit that the subject did not work there, he will do what he can to have your firm dismissed from the Workers' Compensation matter.

Please provide the affidavit so that we can close this claim file. I will report to you again in February of 1992.

bb17/pw125

c: Marge Abrahamsen

WORKERS'
COMPENSATION

NOV 8 1991

11/15/91
Henry:
Please send a letter to Rick Baum explaining
that **REDACTED** was never an
employee of SW. This will allow Rick
to dismiss us from this claim.

Thanks
Tony

N40467

0007-SWP-005500025